

4600 The Paseo Blvd. Kansas City, MO 64110 816.472.5800

www.kcpsrs.org

KANSAS CITY PUBLIC SCHOOL RETIREMENT SYSTEM

MINUTES OF MEETING

Monday, November 3, 2014

The Board of Trustees of the Public School Retirement System of the School District of Kansas City, Missouri met in REGULAR SESSION on Monday, November 3, 2014, at 4:00 p.m. in the Public School Retirement System Office conference room at 4600 The Paseo, Kansas City, MO.

Members Present: Horace Coleman, Jr., Chairperson

Richard O. Brown

Clarence S. Cole (via telephone)

Joanne M. Collins Alexander P. Ellison Caroline J. Helmkamp Cheptoo Kositany-Buckner

Curtis L. Rogers Linda E. Watkins Joseph G. Williams

Members Absent: C. Artris Ashley

Staff Present: Thomas Mann, Executive Director

Laura Oswald Willia Jean Reese

Others Present: Mark Flaherty, Esq., (via telephone)

Rosemary E. Guillette, Segal Rogerscasey

John A. Cardinali, Loomis/Sayles

Denise A. D'Entremont, Rhumbline Advisers Julie Carman Lind, Rhumbline Advisers MINUTES OF MEETING Monday, November 3, 2014 Page 2

There being a quorum present, the meeting was called to order at 4:05 p.m. Horace Coleman, Jr., Chairperson presiding:

On motion of Mr. Ellison, seconded by Ms. Collins, the Board voted to approve the following items on the consent agenda:

Approval of the minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees held Monday, October 6, 2014.

Approval of cash disbursements for the month of September 2014.

Approval of the report of the Secretary submitting names of members retiring since the last report including dates of retirement and retirement allowances.

Approval of the report of the Secretary submitting the names of members who have passed away since the last report.

Approval of the Budget Variance Report for the pension fund, the building budget, and the technology budget for the quarter ending September 30, 2014.

On motion of Mr. Ellison, seconded by Mr. Rogers, the Board voted to approve the report of Loomis Sayles.

On motion of Mr. Ellison, seconded by Ms. Helmkamp, the Board voted to approve the report of Rhumbline Advisers.

Mr. Coleman requested Ms. Guillette report on the investment performance of the portfolio as of 9/30/14.

Ms. Guillette gave a general overview of the investment markets noting most asset classes for the third quarter 2014 showed negative returns but year to date returns remained positive. She indicated we are experiencing a volatile market and the losses incurred during September had gains in the month of October. She noted through the third quarter 2014, KCPSRS portfolio shows a year to date return of 2.56%, slightly under the benchmark.

Ms. Guillette reviewed the total retirement fund composite and then each fund manager's performance, and compared the returns of the managers to each relevant benchmark for the quarter, and the latest one, three, and five year periods. In reviewing the fund managers' performances, most met or exceeded their benchmarks for the latest one, three and five year periods. She noted the underperformance for the latest one and three year periods by a couple of managers and indicated the Segal Rogerscasey team is contacting the managers to discuss their performance.

MINUTES OF MEETING Monday, November 3, 2014 Page 3

Ms. Guillette referenced the detail of the current asset allocation of the portfolio and indicated the asset class balances were all within policy ranges.

On motion of Mr. Rogers, seconded by Mr. Ellison, the Board voted to approve the report of Segal Rogerscasey.

On motion of Mr. Ellison, seconded by Mr. Williams, the Board voted to approve the first reading of the 2015 Administrative and Professional Services Budget.

On motion of Mr. Rogers, seconded by Ms. Collins, the Board voted to approve the first reading of the 2015 Building Budget.

On motion of Mr. Ellison, seconded by Ms. Helmkamp, the Board voted to approve the first reading of the 2015 Technology Budget.

Mr. Mann noted the second reading of the 2015 Budgets will occur at the December 1, 2014 Board meeting.

Report of the Chairperson

Mr. Coleman reported on the NCTR Annual Conference recently held in Indianapolis, IN. Among the topics discussed during the conference were the carefully coordinated, multimillion dollar campaigns attacking public pensions. Mr. Coleman commented on the need to keep communicating the importance of defined benefit plans being one of the most successful models for delivering a stable, sustainable, lifetime retirement income. Ms. Kositany-Buckner suggested Mr. Mann prepare communication highlighting the advantages of defined benefit plans to help with our message to the members of the retirement system.

Mr. Coleman suggested, to keep up with current developments in Washington, trustees read the newsletters written by Leigh Snell, NCTR's Director of Federal Relations. He said they are the best way to keep informed of any issues affecting defined benefit plans. Mr. Mann said he will forward the newsletters to the board members as they become available. Mr. Coleman noted that the NCTR Trustee Workshop for July 2015 will be held at Harvard University and encouraged board members to attend.

Report of the Executive Director

Mr. Mann reviewed the Charter Schools' contribution report with the board.

Mr. Mann informed the board members that Husch Blackwell is providing an educational program that complies with the continuing education requirements of the statutes established in HB 1882. The program will be held on Wednesday, January 21st at their Plaza location and board members will be able to get credit for the entire six hour annual requirement at this event. Mr. Mann will email information about the program to the board members.

MINUTES OF MEETING Monday, November 3, 2014 Page 4

Mr. Mann reported that the Trustees Election Ballots will be mailed out on Tuesday, November 4^{th} and the results will be available for the December 1^{st} meeting.

The meeting was adjourned by common consent at 5:55 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Thomas Mann, Executive Secretary